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Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent 

Date: January 9, 2014 

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report 

Four Day Week Committee – Staff Survey Results 

 I have included the results of the staff survey.  97 staff surveys were completed.  57% were completed by certificated staff and 
43% were completed by classified staff.  We held our committee meeting last night and reviewed the survey results.  We also 
had a presentation by Terri Vasquez on what a school day/week would look like for an elementary student on a four day week.  
The parent survey will be going out in the next week.    

   

SAT Data Update 

  I have included information comparing our districts SAT data over the past two years.  You will also see information about Buhl, Fruitland, 
Gooding, Homedale, Marsing, Melba, Parma, Payette, and Weiser.  This compares us with SRV schools, some neighboring districts, and two 
other districts with comparable demographics.  Please note that our scores dropped, but that our participation increased by over 40%.  This 
means that 87% of our juniors took the SAT.  Historically, this is a test that only a small percentage of our college bound students have taken.   

SRO  

 Sergeant Mike McFetridge started this week.  He has met individually with each building principal, has emailed the staff members, and has 
met with our administrative team.  He will meet each week with the administrators on Tuesday at 10:00 to review his schedule and discuss 
any important issues that need to be addressed.     


